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Peter Mclean

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

G ribbles Vet Path-CH < results-CH @ gribbles.co.nz>
Monday, 23 December 20L3 5:51 p.m.
avonheadlab@clear.net.nz
CHL328627 - CHEM - Raiden Smoking Lity

@HEADER
ACCESSTON CHL128627
REPORTCHEM

REPORTSTATUS FINA- 
, ,

OWNERJoyce, Katherine
SUBREF Raiden Smoking Lily
SPEClESCanine

BREED BullTerrier
SEX Female

AGE 2 YEAR(S)

SENT 23/72/20131:30:23PM
RECEIVED 23/12/2OL31:30:23 pM

SIGNEDDATE 23/L2/2013 4:50:19 pM

SUBMITTER Peter Mclean
TECHNICIAN AWINKS
LABORATORY Gribbles Veterinary pathology Ltd Christchurch
LABADDR1 PO Box3865
LABADDR2 ChristchurchMailCentre
REPORTFEE L7.55

@RESULTS

cH RATDEN SMOKTNG L|LY UTP 0.28 clL
CH RAIDEN SMOKING LILY UCCRE 26;845 UMOL/L
CH RAIDEN SMOKING LILY UPRCR O.O9 RATIO

@COMMENTS
Urine Protein creatinine Ratio performed and reported by Gribbles Veterinary, Halkett st, christchurch Reference
Ranges and Method Reference will be supplied on request Testing Requested
1 x Urine Protein Creatinine Ratio
1 x Urinp Protein Creatinine Ratio

@END

IMPORTANT - GRIBBLES is a division of Healthscope Limited.

This email contains confidential information intended only for the person named above and may be subject to legal
privilege. lf you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information is prohibited.
Healthscope provides no guarantee that this communication is free of virus or that it has not been intercepted or
interfered with. lf you have received this email in error or have any other concerns regarding its transmission, please
notify postmaster(agribbles.co.nz. You must destroy the original transmission and its contents. Any views expressed
within this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be
the views of Healthscope.
lf this document is not required for record keeping purposes please consider the environment before storing or
printing. This commulication should not.be copied or disseminated without Rermission. 
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Grnobs Vetdiliry pthdmr
PO Bo( 386
ClrLlch|,cttllH Ca.Fe

Ptu mg73ga8l
F.r: +OatF}?ga8li

Case lrlo: CHIZISTSS

Report To: Ternpleton pet Hospital
729 Maln So,rth Road
Tempbton

Submlttert by: I(AREN n4CHRlS
Submttier rC: Raidan smcsdno lilvowner: oenson(F-aTilorce

Orncr Phone:
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Case No: CH1215754

ReportTo:
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Orrnor Phqro:

Tarlpl€ton P€f Hasdtal
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